

Subject: Re: Vetting Committee Decision
From: vetcom1@nevadaassembly.org
Date: 2/27/2025, 8:27 AM
To: Rockie <rockie.roper@nevadaassembly.org>

Two things. The criminal matter was not the basis for the decision. As stated, it could not be verified and was time served. If that is you only point of contention it can be removed. Second, you are being given an opportunity to course correct and help bring the assembly back to the peaceful, productive State we once were. If you wish to proceed in honor, course correctting is the right thing to do rather than threatening the people who want to work with you and help you.

On 2025-02-27 08:03, Rockie wrote:

I find this vetting committee has committed fraud by allowing a man or woman to vet someone in conflict of interest.

I can tell the document can from a man or women in conflict of interest and committing fraud.

I will be filing a Criminal Indecent report for this fraud.

I have no felony conviction at all and not specially for "pertaining to a felony conviction for kidnapping and robbery"

This is a felony to site someone of crimes they did not do.

Everyone in the vetting committee will get a Criminal Indecent filed on them.

Thanks for time in the matter.

Please do a better job vetting people.

William Rockie Roper@
All Rights Reserved Without Prejudice

This is a confidential communication intended only for the reader and not for dissemination to any other party.If this e-mail was not intended for you please delete it.

On 2/27/2025 6:06 AM, vetcom1@nevadaassembly.org wrote:

Please see the attached vetting committee decision. If you have questions please reach out.